



Jesper Baasch

Senior Technical Advisor at CT OFFSHORE

Summary

Jesper has been working for CT OFFSHORE for over 10 years, holding a variety of different positions. He is now a Senior Technical Advisor there, where he is responsible for technical sales, and also provides support to the subsea, project and tender department with his knowledge of the offshore subsea and cable installation area.

Experience

CT OFFSHORE – Senior Technical Advisor

July 2014 – Present (4 months)

CT OFFSHORE – Survey Manager

May 2012 – July 2014 (2 years, 3 months)

CT OFFSHORE – Survey Engineer(Offshore)

January 2012 - May 2012 (5 months)

CT OFFSHORE – ROV / Surveyor supervisor(Offshore)

January 2011 – January 2012 (1 year)

CT OFFSHORE – ROV pilot / surveyor(Offshore)

January 2004 – January 2011 (7 years)

EL Andersen - Apprentice

August 1999 – August 2003 (4 years, 1 month)

Specialties & Expertise

ROV

Surveying

Offshore Operations

Subsea Engineering

Offshore Wind

Vessels

Maritime Operations

Inspection

Navigation Systems

Hydrography

Education

Syddansk Universitet
Electrical Engineering
2004 - 2006

Technical school
Electrician
1999 - 2003



CT Offshore is a subsea cable installation company with a full complement of the most important factors for offshore working: safety, teamwork, know-how and the right equipment. They have a high degree of know-how within cable-laying to offshore wind farms, fibre optic cables, deep-sea repairs and HVDC/AC cables any-where the need exists.

CT Offshore teams have been carefully selected, applying tough criteria for experience, insight and in-depth expertise, the most experienced team members having worked in the offshore cable industry all over the world for up to 20 years

www.ctoffshore.dk